From: Anderson, Mary

To: "Blake, William R."

Cc: aimee.powelka@eversource.com

Subject: RE: EXT || DOE Regulatory Reform RFI Summary
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 9:36:17 PM

We are finalizing the letter and will have a draft to the MA team by COB Friday for review and
comment. We will then work with folks to update the letter based upon your comments (additions,
changes and deletions). After that we will send the finalized letter out for final review before

1th

docketing. The comments will be due July 11" and we will send the revised comment letter out on

zth

July 12*" for final review and approval. Final approvals will be due by COB July 13™. Will that

timeline work for you?

From: Blake, William R. [mailto:William.Blake@nationalgrid.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 7:25 AM

To: Anderson, Mary

Cc: aimee.powelka@eversource.com

Subject: RE: EXT || DOE Regulatory Reform RFI Summary

*HEAXCAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. *****

Hi Mary,

What is the latest status of the RFl response? Next steps? | haven’t heard anything since the call
that you had last week.

Thanks, Bill

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 2:27 PM

To: 'Margaret Song'; Vavak, Amy B.; Boucher, Francis B.; david.giza-sisson@eversource.com; Gail

Azulay; Phil Moffitt; lberger@nisource.com; Trish Walker; andrea.villamaino@berkshiregas.com; Mary
Downes (downesm@unitil.com); Meera Reynolds (reynoldsm@unitil.com);

aimee.powelka@eversource.com; Blake, William R.; Coughlin, Thomas J. Jr.
Cc: Bijit Kundu
Subject: EXT || DOE Regulatory Reform RFI Summary

Thank you for your participation on today’s call, was helpful. Please see the initial comments to the
RFI and review them with your internal management. Please send me any comments or concerns
your utility may have and | would be happy to work through them with you. We will be sending the
draft comment out soon.

I look forward to working on this with you!

Mary Anderson

PG&E | Expert Program Manager

3401 Crow Canyon Road, Building 414 | San Ramon, CA 94583 | Mail Code: BLDG 414
Office: 925.415.2544 | Mobile: 415.603.1817 |
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Learn about California’s leading model for energy efficiency and how PG&E works with customers and partners to
achieve success in saving energy. www.CAEnergyEfficiencyModel.com

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information.
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s)
only. The content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail
and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this
transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts
Page (accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents
from this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for
viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons
or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group
please use the attached link:

http://www.nationalgrid.com/corporate/legal/registeredoffices.htm
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